KAISER-FRANCIS OIL COMPANY

PO. BOX 21468 TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74121-1468
6733 South Yale Ave.
(918) 494-0000
September 7, 1993
b ’ RECEIVED
| SEP -9 1993
Santa Fe Energy Operating Partners, L.P.
Central Division LAND DEPT,
550 W. Texas, Suite 1330 MIDLAND, TX
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Mr. Gary Green

Dear Mr. Green:

Re: Malaga "1" Fed. Com. #2
S/2 Sec. 1, T24S-R28E
Eddy Co., NM

Pursuant to your request, enclosed herewith is your original
August 27th letter regarding the waiver of the 20 day notification
period for the above referenced. The letter has been executed on
behalf of Kaiser-Francis 0Oil Company electing to waive the 20 day

period.

If you need anything further, do not hesitate to contact us.

Enc.
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Sincerely,
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Debbie Stout
Land Assistant
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Santa Fe Energy Operating Partners, L.P. (J;Z

Santa Fe Pacific Exploration Company
Managing General Partner

CERTIFIED MAIL P 237 056 887

August 27, 1993

Kaiser Francis 0il Company
6733 S. Yale

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136
Attn: Eric Lowe '

RE: Unorthodox Well Location
Malaga "1" Fed. Com. #2
S/2 Section 1, T-24-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Santa Fe Energy Operating Partners, L.P.'s application for an
unorthodox well location and simultaneous dedication scheduled for a September
9, 1993 hearing, Santa Fe Energy is requesting that Kaiser Francis 0il

Company waive the twenty (20) day notification period.

If you agree to waive the twenty (20) day election natification please indicate
your approval by signing in the space provided on page 2 of this letter and

fax Santa Fe Energy a copy of this approval (Fax #915-686-6714). After faxing
your answer please follow up by sending the hard copy of this letter to this
office.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (915-686-6630).

Yours very truly,

SANTA FE ENERGY OPERATING PARTNERS, L.P.
By: Santa Fe Pacific Exploration Company
Managing General Partner

s,

By: e AT e
- Gary .Green, Division Landman
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Attachment

Central Division

550 W. Texas, Suite 1330
Midland, Texas 79701
915/687-3551
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August 27, 1993
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“(Name of Company)

g Election to waive the 20 day notification period for the
Malaga "1" Fed. Com. #2.

Election not to waive the 20 day notification period for

/t\hsﬁalaga a "1" Fed. Com. #2.

Title: ﬁf\ /CL——ZCV;"M\/

Date: ?” 2 - 93




